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BHe Mgmt

From: Amy Armstrong - Chair, Nominations Committee 
<webmaster=serwocn.org@mail16.sea31.mcsv.net> on behalf of Amy Armstrong - 
Chair, Nominations Committee <webmaster@serwocn.org>

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2018 11:29 AM
To: Bernie Haberer
Subject: Final Reminder to vote

  

  

 

Bernie Haberer 
  

VOTING ENDS WEDNESDAY 

AUGUST 15, 2018  
 

 

 

WE NEED YOUR VOTE 

Please take two minutes 

and cast your vote. 

Our nominees are counting on you! 
  

 

Your WOCN ID is:  24319852 

(enter this on your ballot)  

 

  

You are receiving this reminder to vote because you are an active member of 

the SER of the WOCN® Society, and are eligible to vote in our election. 
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If you have not yet voted, please take a few minutes to review the candidates 

and cast your ballot to help choose the future leadership of our organization!  
 

 

CLICK HERE - VOTE NOW   
 

 

THANK YOU! 

 

Amy Armstrong 

2018 Nominations Committee Chair  
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SER of the WOCN® Society 
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Ste. 376 

Palm Harbor, FL 34685 
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